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October 2, 1975

//A
mnm POR THE PRESIDENT
. Prou; MAX L. nnnn@on
" SUBJEBCT: Turkish A.'I.g ,.-*': 4

Sob Michel reports the Republican vote count now stands ai‘m.

. He recommends, if ansymldut'n time permits, the following
' ealls be made. < /I ,

' Floyd Spence - Complaining about the tobacco v
mlo. Moorhead - On the verge of

for us. THe President
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ed calls to Stewart MoKinney
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" bec: Don Rumsfeld

to Charlie Rangel on the drug matter

epublidung and McFall's 103, the 219 should be
utudnt with g_;_;_ déded for passage (11 Democratic absences,
1 Republican absence).

The major fight is now w a so-called compromise
calling for rmmum:tu on of suhstantial progress
on rafugees. o

,J ack Marsh

(D~Cole) who is lsaning okay and would
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINCTON

October 3, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF . é .
SUBJECT: Suggested Calls on Turkish Aid
1. The Speaker T
2. Doc Morgan (at Bethesda Naval Hospital)
3. Broomfield .

4, Zablocki

5. Hays

6. Mansfield (pushed through the Senate tod
7. Rhodes

8. Michel

9. McFall

Final passage: 118 - Republicags
119 - Democrats
237

Voting against: 22 - Republicans
154 - Democrats
176

Absent: 20

Please find the computer printout on the vote
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